P.O. Box 837 TOHONO O’ODHAM LEGISLATIVE  Telephone: (520) 383-5260
Sells, Arizona 85634 BRANCH Fax No.: (520) 383-5246

PUBLIC NOTICE
TO: All Members and Districts of the Tohono O’odham Nation
FROM: Victoria Hobbs, Chairperson

Housing Committee
Victoria.Hobbs@tonation-nsn.gov

DATE: November 26, 2024

SUBJECT:  Notice of Vacancy on the Tohono O’odham Ki:Ki Association Board of Directors

The Legislative Housing Committee announces a vacancy on the Tohono O’odham Ki:Ki
Association’s (“TOKA”) Board of Directors with a term beginning March 1, 2025 and ending
February 28, 2029. At least three Board members must be enrolled members of the Tohono
O’odham Nation. Candidates must have sufficient education and experience in housing,
construction, business, and finance to provide oversight of the TOKA in order to achieve the
mission of providing safe, affordable, and well-constructed housing.

Interested applicants should submit a resume and letter of interest to Committee Staffer
Christy Fendenheim at christyd.fendenheim@tonation-nsn.gov. This position will be open until
filled. If there are any questions, please contact Chairperson Victoria Hobbs at
Victoria.Hobbs@tonation-nsn.gov.
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